From: Dustin Pierce, PLS

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Subject: Saretsky Parcel Combination 19-00021
Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 2:41:53 PM
Attachments: Saretsky Property Tax Payment receipt.pdf

Good afternoon Kelly,

Attached is the receipt from the Treasurer’s office for 2020 taxes on the Saretsky properties. Let me
know if you need anything else.

Regards,

Dustin Pierce, PLS

Survey Manager

D: (509) 656-4105

DPierce@EncompassES.net

www.EncompassES.net

Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433

Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250
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AMY CZISKE Tax Receipt
Kittitas County Treasurer
205 W 5th AVE Suite 102

Ellensburg WA 98926
509-962-7535

Interest Date:  02/12/2020
Receipt Date:  02/12/2020

SARETSKY, GREGG & DEBORAH

2925 165TH AVE SE
BELLEVUE, WA 98008-5631

Received By:
KATHY MARKWELL

PAYMENT ITEMS
Paid By Tender Type Check # Amount
SARETSKY, GREGG & DEBORAH (137856) Check 11038 2,459.28
Comment: PAID AT COUNTER
2,459.28
RECEIPT SHARES PAYMENT WITH
Receipt # Receipt Date Tax Amount Interest Misc Tax Penalty Fee Amount Paid
2020-0872695 02/12/2020 1,189.41 0.00 38.03 0.00 0.00 1,227.44
Statement #: 2020-960841 Tax District: 43 Payment Type: = Check
Parcel #: 960841 Roll Year: 2020 Property Type: Real Property
Situs: TIRED CREEK LN CLE ELUM,
Legal: ACRES 0.32; SUNCADIA PHASE 3 DIVISION 14 (TUMBLE CREEK) LOT 8, SEC 23, TWP 20, RGE 14
2020-0872696 02/12/2020 1,193.81 0.00 38.03 0.00 0.00 1,231.84
Statement#: 2020-960842 Tax District: 43 Payment Type:  Check
Parcel #: 960842 Roll Year: 2020 Property Type: Real Property
Situs: TIRED CREEK LN CLE ELUM,
Legal: ACRES 0.33; SUNCADIA PHASE 3 DIVISION 14 (TUMBLE CREEK) LOT 9, SEC 23, TWP 20, RGE 14
Payment Total: 2,383.22 0.00 76.06 0.00 0.00 2,459.28
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